



STATE OF  
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

---

## New Elk Mine, C-1981-012, SI4 - Informal Conference

---

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Tue, Aug 9, 2022 at 2:20 PM

To: Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com>

Cc: bstormes@newelkcoal.com, "Stark, Jim" <jim.stark@state.co.us>

Hello Nick,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the informal conference scheduled for tomorrow, August 10, 2022 from 2:30pm to 3:30pm. You and Mr. Stormes should have received an invitation to the meeting via email. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jared

--

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

**\*I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466**



**COLORADO**  
Division of Reclamation,  
Mining and Safety  
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

[jared.ebert@state.co.us](mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us) | <https://drms.colorado.gov/>



---

**NewElkMine\_C1981012\_SI4\_NoticeInformalConference.pdf**

188K



**COLORADO**  
**Division of Reclamation,**  
**Mining and Safety**  
Department of Natural Resources

August 9, 2022

Mr. Mark Gray  
New Elk Coal Company, LLC.  
12250 Highway 12  
Weston, Co 81091

**RE: New Elk Mine; C-1981-012; Proposed Bond Adjustment**  
**SI4; Informal Conference Date and Time**

Dear Mr. Gray,

As was agreed to by Bill Stormes with New Elk Coal Company, LLC. (NECC), the informal conference for the proposed bond adjustment (SI4) will be held on Wednesday August 10, 2022 from 2:30pm to 3:30pm. The meeting will be held virtually through ZOOM. To join the Zoom Meeting, please use the link and access codes below:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82498252373?pwd=SHBWWm03U1MyMmdoV29Yb1pNRkNXUT09>

Meeting ID: 824 9825 2373

Passcode: EzNf4A

Telephone Number: 1(669)900-6833

Meeting ID: 824 9825 2373

Passcode: 870433

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120.

Sincerely,

Jared Ebert  
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

EC: Nick Mason, NECC  
Bill Stormes, NECC  
Jim Stark, DRMS

